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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Fort Wayne Senate Executive Committee 
 

FROM: Cigdem Z. Gurgur, Chair 

Educational Policy Committee 

DATE: February 27, 2015 
 

SUBJ: Universal class scheduling possibility M/W mirroring T/R afternoons 
 

 

 
 

WHEREAS, Educational Policy Committee accomplished the investigation by analyzing data for a 
three year time-frame, Fall 2012 – Spring 2015; and 

 

WHEREAS, Educational Policy Committee established that IPFW Registrar already had a system 
in place permitting class scheduling of M/W afternoons mirroring T/R afternoons, with 
good student enrollments; and 

 
WHEREAS, IPFW Registrar works with individual departments to follow the approved class 

scheduling patterns; and 
 

WHEREAS, IPFW Registrar accommodates desires of departments when there is a need to stray 
from the approved class scheduling patterns, including pro-active discussion with chairs 
to satisfy departmental requirements for certain courses; 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, That IPFW Registrar continues with the current system in place. 

 
 

 
 


